
Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hello: 

Asha Maharaj-Lucas 
Wednesday, December 28, 2022 1 :51 PM 

FILED 12/28/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 12299-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Mark Futrell; Braulio Baez; Jennifer Crawford; Corey Hampson; Sevini Guffey; Judy 
Harlow; Cindy Muir; Adam Teitzman; CLK - Agenda Staff; Commissioners & Staffs; Apryl 
Lynn; Keith Hetrick; Mary Anne Helton 
Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; Nancy Harrison 
FW: oral modification to recommendation for Docket No. 20220164-GU - Joint petition 
for approval of territorial agreement in Santa Rosa County, by the Okaloosa Gas 
District and the City of Milton. 

Please see the approval of the oral modification to recommendation for docket no. 20220164-GU, below. 

Thanks 
Asha 

From: Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 1:38 PM 
To: Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Judy Harlow <JHarlow@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mark Futrell 
<MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Kate Hamrick <KHamrick@psc.state.fl.us>; Asha Maharaj-Lucas 
<AMaharaj@psc.state.fl.us>; Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl .us>; Corey Hampson 
<champson@psc.state.fl.us>; Sevini Guffey <sguffey@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: oral modification to recommendation for Docket No. 20220164-GU - Joint petition for approval of territorial 
agreement in Santa Rosa County, by the Okaloosa Gas District and the City of Milton. 

Approved. Thank you. 

Sent from my T-Mobile 40 LTE Device 

-------- Original message--------
From: Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.ST ATE.FL.US> 
Date: 12/28/22 12:09 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Judy Harlow <JHarlow@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Mark Futrell <MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Braulio 
Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Kate Hamrick <KHamrick@psc.state.fl.us>, Asha Maharaj-Lucas 
<AMaharaj@psc.state.fl.us> , Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>, Corey Hampson 
<champson@psc.state.fl.us> , Sevini Guffey <sguffey@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: oral modification to recommendation for Docket No. 20220164-GU - Joint petition for approval of 
territorial agreement in Santa Rosa County, by the Okaloosa Gas District and the City of Milton. 

Staff requests approval for an oral modification to Docket No. 20220164-GU - Joint petition for approval of 
territorial agreement in Santa Rosa County, by the Okaloosa Gas District and the City of Milton. This item is 
currently scheduled for the January 10, 2023 Commission Conference. 
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The recommendation was filed with a blank page 4, which only affects the page numbering of the 
recommendation. 
  
The changes do not alter staff’s recommendation. 
  
  
  




